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Kunkel, Mark

From: Tikalsky, Rory

Sent: Friday, June 07, 2019 3:12 PM
To: Kunkel, Mark

Cc: Miller, Angela

Subject: PSC Drafting

Hi Mark,

I'm touching base because Finance took action on our PSC papers yesterday and | need a few items drafted. Would you
please pull these together?

Under Paper 610 - Broadband Expansion Grants they adopted Alternative A2a. It's my understanding this is what would
need to change to accommodate that:

- Section 131 - yank

- Section 1823 - yank

- Section 9201 - this should be changed to reflect transfers of $22,000,000 in each year of the biennium.

Under Paper 615 - Intervenor Compensation, they adopted Alternative 1c.
- Section 1812 - yank

This is all | have for PSC right now. They left the agency open, | believe because they plan to take up some motions later
on, so I'll probably have something more for you once they do. Please let me know if you have questions?

Thanks,
Rory

Rory Tikalsky

Fiscal Analyst

Wisconsin Legislative Fiscal Bureau
(608) 266-3847 | Rory.Tikalsky@legis.wi.gov
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DOA.......Sherwin, BB0335 - E-rate transfer

FoOR 2019-2021 BUDGET -- NoT READY FOR INTRODUCTION

AN AcT .. relating to: the budget.

Analysis by the Legislative Reference Bureau
STATE GOVERNMENT
PUBLIC UTILITY REGULATION

1. Broadband expansion grants

This bill provides additional funding for the broadband expansion grant
program administered by the PSC by making transfers from moneys received under
a federal program for assisting schools and libraries in obtaining
telecommunications services and Internet access, which is commonly known as the
federal e-rate program. The bill transfers $6,900,000 in fiscal year 2019-20 and
$17,300,000 in fiscal year 2020-21. The bill also appropriates general purpose
revenue for the broadband expansion grant program.

For further information see the state and local fiscal estimate, Whlch will be
printed as an appendix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
engct as follows:

SEcTION 1. 20.155 (3) (a) of the statutes is created to read:
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SECTION 1
1 20.155 (3) (a) Broadband expansion grants; general purpose revenue.
2 Biennially, the amounts in the schedule for broadband expansion grants under s.
e
3 #7196.504.
+++NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.
++NOTE: This is reconciled s. 20.155 (3) (a). This SECTION has been affected by
drafts with the following LRB numbers: -1950/P1 and -2068/P1.
4 SECTION 2. 20.155 (3) (r) of the statutes is amended to read:
5/ * /90.155 (3) (r) Broadband expansion grants; transfers. From the universal

—~“service fund, all moneys transferred under s. 196.218 (3) (a) 2s. a., 2015 Wisconsin

-—Act 55, section 9236 (1v), and 2017 Wisconsin Act 59, section 9237 (1) and (2) (a), and

8 2019 Wisconsin Act .... (this act), section 9201 (1), for broadband expansion grants
9 under s. 196.504.

: #++NOTE: This SECTION involves a change in an appropriation that must be
reflected in the revised schedule in s. 20.005, stats.

#+NOTE: This is reconciled s. 20.155 (3) (r). This SECTION has been affected by
drafts with the following LRB numbers: -1950/P1 and ~2068/P1.

10 ~ SECTION 3. 196.504 (2) (a) of the statutes is amended to read:

11(, 196.504 (2) (a) To make broadband expansion grants to eligible applicants for
12 the purpose of constructing broadband infrastructure in underserved areas
13 designated under par. (d). Grants awarded under this section shall be paid from the
14 appropriations under s. 20.155 (3) (a), (r), and (rm).
=+NOTE: This is reconciled s. 196.504 (2) (a). This SECTION has been affected by
drafts with the following LRB numbers: -1950/P1 and -2068/P1. '

15 SeEcTION 9201. Fiscal changes; Administration.

16 (1) FEDERAL E-RATE TRANSFERS. There is transferred from the appropriation
17 account under s. 20.505 (4) (mp) to the universal service fund $6,900,000 in fiscal

18 year 2019-20 and $17,300,000 in fiscal year 2020-21.

19 (END)
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FOR 2019-2021 BUDGET -- NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION
ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT,

TO ASSEMBLY BILL 56

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

o /7
1. Page 373, line 19: delete the material beginning with that line and ending

4
with page 3741, line 3.
e s
2. Page 942, line 25: delete the material beginning with that line and ending
/ Ve
with page 943, line 4.
- -
3. Page 1127, line 11: delete “$6,900,000” and substitute “$22,000,000”.

-’ -~ o
4, Page 1127, line 12: delete “$17,300,000” and substitute “$22,000,000”.

(END)
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FOR 2019-2021 BUDGET -- NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION
ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT ,

TO ASSEMBLY BILL 56

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

1. Page 373, line 19: delete the material beginning with that line and ending
with page 374, line 3.

2. Page 942, line 25: delete the material beginning with that line and ending
with page 943, line 4.

3. Page 1127, line 11: delete “$6,900,000” and substitute “$22,000,000”.

4. Page 1127, line 12: delete “$17,300,000” and substitute “$22,000,000”.

(END)



